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PrairieIslandISFSIPEm Resource

From: Nguyen, John-Chau
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 7:10 AM
To: 'Chesnutt, Samuel'
Cc: PrairieIslandISFSIHearing Resource
Subject: RE: ISFSI Renewed License - MSWord Version

Thank you Sam. 
 

From: Chesnutt, Samuel [mailto:Samuel.Chesnutt@xenuclear.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 6:10 PM 
To: Nguyen, John-Chau 
Subject: ISFSI Renewed License - MSWord Version 
 
John, 
 
Attached for your information is a MSWord version of the license through Amendment 8 - this is unsigned but it includes 
all the text and should be useful for preparation of the Renewed License. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Sam Chesnutt 
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature 
Projects Licensing Engineer 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant 
P: 651.267.7546 C: 303.358.5235  
E: samuel.chesnutt@xenuclear.com 
 
 
 

From: Chesnutt, Samuel  
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 3:31 PM 
To: John-Chau.Nguyen@nrc.gov 
Cc: Eckholt, Gene F.; Vincent, Dale M. 
Subject: ISFSI Renewed License  
 
John, 
 
I wanted to follow-up on our discussion about how to revise the license document for renewal.  First of all, thanks for 
discussing this with us at this point in the review process.  We recognize that the SFST organization does things 
differently than NRR, but from our standpoint, the license renewal process for our Part 50 plant license offers some 
good precedents.  Our suggestion is to treat the ISFSI license renewal in the same manner as the Plant’s license renewal 
- it worked pretty smoothly and would provide consistency.   
 
Based on that, here are a few thoughts: 

• The Plant’s renewed license was issued as “Renewed Facility Operating License” in the title block, with a sub-
header “Renewed Operating License  No. DPR-42” (for unit 1) - see attached copy 

• Each page of the License (not the Tech Specs) includes “Renewed Operating License No. DPR-42” in the footer; 
note that an “Amendment No. x” designator is only included when that specific page is changed 

• The Date of Issuance on the signature page is the date the renewed license was issued 
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• The renewed license was NOT an amendment to the original license  
• The renewed license was NOT an amendment to the Technical Specifications - no Tech Spec pages were changed 

(the same as with the PI ISFSI LRA, Appendix D, which stated that no Tech Spec changes are required) 
• Document distribution only included the new License pages 
• The renewed license included “License Renewal License Conditions” - see LC 2.C(8) 
• Subsequent TS amendments continued with the previous numbering sequence -  here is an excerpt from our 

record of revisions: 
o Unit 1 amendment 201 - Allowance to use BEACON power distribution monitoring system -  5/4/2011 
o No Revision designator - Renewed Facility Operating License issued - 6/27/2011 
o Unit 1 amendment 202 - Cyber Security Plan license condition (no Tech Spec change) - 7/29/2011 
o Unit 1 amendment 203 - Security Plan condition change (no Tech Spec change) - 8/16/2011 
o Unit 1 amendment 204 - Allowance to use Leak-Before Break methodology (no Tech Spec change) - 

10/27/2011 
o Unit 1 amendment 205 - Change TS 5.2.1 and 5.3.1 - 12/1/2011 
o I included Amendments 202, 203, and 204 to show that the License is often amended without affecting 

the Tech Specs 
 
You might want to discuss document strategies with Al Csontos, based on his Part 50 experience.  Also, Rick Plasse was 
the Project Manager for part of the Prairie Island License Renewal. 
 
Thanks for your consideration of these ideas. 
 
 
Sam Chesnutt 
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature 
Projects Licensing Engineer 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant 
P: 651.267.7546 C: 303.358.5235  
E: samuel.chesnutt@xenuclear.com 
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